From: michelle

To: Lee, Chris; Baker, Bevan; Murphy, Michael (Alderman)
Subject: Re: City-County Heroin, Opioid and Cocaine Task Force Meeting 3-17-17
Date: Monday, March 20, 2017 10:10:37 AM

The Overdose Warning Network — OWN — is the first mobile and desktop application for first
responders to enter overdose incident data. It will have one data repository that will store
opioid overdose incident data which will serve as an epidemiological indicator to provide
incidence and prevalence data on opioid overdose data on local, state and national levels. It
will be licensed by city/town and keyed by state /town.

The Overdose Warning Network was developed for First Responders including law
enforcement, Hospital, Fire and EMS personnel and other individuals administering
Naloxone in an opioid overdose event. It is also available for Android and iPhone.

http://overdose-911.com/own/

On March 17, 2017, at 10:46 PM, Michelle <michellejas4d@aol.com> wrote:

Further information that may be helpful in desired outcomes:

Right now, Republican state Rep. John Nygren of Marinette is pushing
a bill that would alleviate the liability if a school district employee
administers Narcan to a student, or other person on school grounds. No
school districts in southeast Wisconsin currently stock Narcan, but all
say they're open to it -- acknowledging it's sad that this is necessary,
but better safe than sorry.

SUPPORT FOR SCHOOLS

ADAPT Pharma understands the crucial role that schools, in addition to other organizations, can play to
change the course of the opioid overdose epidemic. To this end, ADAPT Pharma has provided grants
to professional and community-based organizations for educational efforts about opioid abuse and the
risks of opioid medications in the community. ADAPT will work with each State Department of
Education and Health to prepare every high school in the country for an opioid overdose emergency by
providing access to 1 carton of NARCAN® Nasal Spray at no cost.

For ordering information, please download the form in the link below and send to
customerservice@adaptpharma.com or call Adapt at 1-844-4-NARCAN (844) 462-7226.
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The Greenfield Police Department believes traditional police practices have had little to

no affect

on this problem that is facing our community. Because of this, the CAARE (Cops Assisting
Addiction Recovery) program was created. http://www.ci.greenfield.wi.us/550/CAARE-Program

PAARI

The Police Assisted Addiction and Recovery Initiative

Police Departments: Looking to Join Us?

Are you a police officer, police chief, sheriff, deputy, civilian employee or
otherwise affiliated with a law enforcement agency?

It costs nothing to join with The Police Assisted Addiction and Recovery
Initiative. We have resources, funding, recovery programs, and ideas
available to you and your agency.

Whether you want to model the or
the , We can provide the resources to get you
started, including:

= Contacts
= Documentation and policy memos
» Forms and waivers

FUNDING UPDATE

Today the Bureau of Justice Assistance (BJA), U.S. Department of Justice released
the solicitation for the Comprehensive Opioid Abuse Site-Based Grant Program
(COAP), funded through the Comprehensive Addiction and Recovery Act (CARA).

Who will be eligible to apply for BJA’s Comprehensive Opioid Abuse Site-
Based Grant Program (COAP)?

As laid out in CARA, applicants may include state agencies, units of local
government, and federally-recognized Native American and Alaskan tribal
governments. BJA will also accept applications that involve two or more entities,
including treatment providers and other not-for-profit agencies, and regional
applications that propose to carry out the funded federal award activities. Specific
eligibility requirements by category can be found here.


http://paariusa.org/
http://paariusa.org/gloucester/
http://paariusa.org/2015/07/09/p-a-a-r-i-to-fund-addiction-outreach-program-in-arlington-mass/

What can be funded through this program?
BJA’s COAP site-based solicitation contains six categories of funding. The funding
categories include:

Category 1: Overdose Outreach Projects

« Category 2: Technology-assisted Treatment projects
Category 3: System-level Diversion and Alternative to Incarceration Projects
Category 4: Statewide Planning, Coordination, and Implementation Projects
Category 5: Harold Rogers PDMP Implementation and Enhancement Projects
Category 6: Data-driven Responses to Prescription Drug Misuse

https://www.bja.gov/Funding/CARA17.pdf

Sent: Fri, Mar 17, 2017 7:01 pm
Subject: Re: City-County Heroin, Opioid and Cocaine Task Force Meeting 3-17-17

Mr. Baker, Alderman Murphy, Mr Colon

Thank you all so much for taking the time today to serve or present at the Task Force meeting. | am
excited to see what kinds of changes & impact this can have on communities throughout Milwaukee
County in terms of not only reducing the number of drug deaths but also in supporting the
individuals and families still struggling with addiction issues and those currently in recovery.

It seemed that valuable connections were made with other agencies and organizations that already
have some of the resources and information the task force can use and | encourage you to continue to
look to build those kinds of collaborations.

| had previously reached out to different city and county representatives asking how to join the Task
Force as a community participant. as it was my understanding that was one area that would be
included & represented. After attending the meeting today, | think that if this hasn't already been
discussed as a possible addition that you should consider it. Community members directly, recently &
personally impacted by addiction could provide invaluable insight to this process. As a family member, |
have a very good understanding of the kind of real-time support and services that are needed.
Additionally, | volunteer weekly serving community members who are dealing with addiction & recovery
issues.

Personally, | have devoted the last several years advocating and the state & federal levels and have
made personal connections with people, organizations, companies etc that could provide further
resources, help or direction and possible funding as you look to make recommendations and policy
changes. (Addiction Policy Forum, ONDCP, Partnership for Drug Free Kids, PAARI, Community Anti-
Drug Coalitions of America, Faces & Voices of Recovery, Young People in Recovery The Addict's
Mom, Fed Up, Unite to Face Addiction, Alkermes, and literally hundreds of local ones).

| would love the opportunity to participate on the Task Force and to work with you in utilizing the
available connections as well as identifying other possible collaborators/contributors. If that isn't
possible, | would still ask you to consider a more diverse and inclusive makeup that brings in
community members outside of the established or traditional government sector.



Again, thank you to everyone for your commitment and service to the community and particularly to
addressing this monumental task.

Sincerely,

Michelle Jaskulski
414-403-9131

www.facebook.com/beyondaddictions
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